# Amirhossein Hosseinpour

Sari, Mazandaran Province, Iran



its@amirhp.com



+989118629342



linkedin.com/in/amirhp-com



https://amirhp.com/works

# Summary

An Experienced WordPress developer with extensive server-side web development knowledge gathered since 2015 in the industry and a passion for developing innovative programs that expedite the efficiency and effectiveness of organizational success.

Well-versed in both Back-End and Front-End development and writing code to create systems that are reliable and user-friendly using skills including HTML, JavaScript, CSS, PHP, MySQL, and Git version control.

A Confident communicator, strategic thinker, and innovative creator who develops customized software to meet a company's organizational needs highlight their core competencies, and further their success.

# **Experience**



### Founder, Lead Developer

Black Swan Lab

Jan 2012 - Present (11 years 1 month)

Providing services such as Web design and development, Windows OS Application development, and tech-based solutions



### Co-Founder, Lead Developer

Pepro Development Center

Jun 2020 - Present (2 years 8 months)

We developed freemium products for the WordPress community and keep helping people for a better web experience! More than 20.000 plugin downloads on wordpress.org



#### **(T)** Founder, Course Instructor

Iran WP Academy

Mar 2021 - Present (1 year 11 months)

At IranWpAcademy we are providing courses about developing websites, contributing to open-source and trying to be a first-class WordPress development and Education center.



#### **Wordpress Developer**

Nowruz Technology Development Group

Aug 2021 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Working on startups owned or managed by Nowruz Group (including AzKetab, SellerYar, Roozbahan Publication, PTKD Co, and ...) as a WordPress Expert, doing customizations, backend development, front-end development, maintenance, and support.

# Wordpress Developer

SellerYar.com

Nov 2021 - Dec 2022 (1 year 2 months)

Developed and Designed SellerYar's website and its Academy's WordPress-based plugin (SellerYar LMS)

# Wordpress Developer

پردازش و تحلیل

Nov 2021 - Mar 2022 (5 months)

Re-construct site's core and UX with enhancement on speed, security, readability, and some new features

# Wordpress Developer

Roozbahan Publication

Nov 2021 - Feb 2022 (4 months)

Re-construct site's core and design with enhancement on speed, security, and some new features

# Chief Technology Officer

Pepro Co

Mar 2019 - May 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Led development team in more than 50+ successful web design and development projects.

### **Education**



### **Islamic Azad University**

Master's degree, Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor

2019 - 2021

# Payame Noor University (Distance Education)

Bachelor's Degree, English Translation 2014 - 2018

#### Skills

WooCommerce • Microsoft Azure • Research and Development (R&D) • WordPress Design • Web Development • Wordpress Development • jQuery • PHP • MySQL